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TO: Faculty of the College of Engineering 
 

FROM: Faculty of the School of Engineering Education 

 

DATE: April 15, 2009 
 

RE: New Design Courses numbered IDE38199, IDE 38299, IDE 38399 
 

The faculty of the School of Engineering Education has approved the following new courses.  

This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval. 

 

 

IDE 38199   Professional Practice 3-Session Co-Op I 

Sem 1, 2, and SS.   Credits:  0 

Restrictions:  Professional Practice students only 

Prerequisites:  Junior standing or consent of instructor 

 

To obtain professional practice with qualified employers within industry, government, or 

small business. 

 

 
 

IDE 38299   Professional Practice 3-Session Co-Op II 

Sem 1, 2, and SS.   Credits:  0 

Restrictions:  Professional Practice students only 

Prerequisites:  IDE 38199 

 

To obtain professional practice with qualified employers within industry, government, or 

small business. 

 

 
 

IDE 38399   Professional Practice 3-Session Co-Op III 

Sem 1, 2, and SS.   Credits:  0 

Restrictions:  Professional Practice students only 

Prerequisites:  IDE 38299 

 

To obtain professional practice with qualified employers within industry, government, or 

small business. 

 

 
 

Rationale:  Transferring the 3-session Professional Practice courses into each individual discipline. 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Kamyar Haghighi, Head 

School of Engineering Education 


